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February 2, 2024 
 
To All Proposers: 
 
Subject:   Bid #: 8134-W4, Lighting Installation – Madison Street Bridge / E.D. 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
With reference to our proposal request relative to the above subject, please refer to the 
changes/modifications/clarifications to the original proposal request. 
 
 

PLEASE FIND BELOW QUESTIONS RECEIVED AND RESPONSES FROM CITY 

 

Question 1:  E002 – indicates Type “A’ lighting , no fixture schedule is provided.  Please provide catalog 
and manufacture for the lighting fixture.  

Answer 1:  The fixture types and quantities are revised per the following:  

Fixture Type “A” (24 total) to be used in the upward position towards the ceiling/street shall be: Graze 
Compact Powercore, RGBW, 100 to 277 VAC, High Power, 10° x 60°, 1219 mm (4 ft) by Color Kinetics, 
or approved equal.  

Fixture Type “B” (26 total) to be used in the downward position towards the walls/sidewalks shall be: 
Graze Compact Powercore, RGBW, 100 to 277 VAC, High Power, 30° x 60°, 1219 mm (4 ft) by Color 
Kinetics, or approved equal.  

Question 2:  Is there a lighting fixtures specification section?  

Answer 2:     There is no specification section for lighting fixtures.  

Question 3:  What is the project start and finish dates?        

Answer 3:    The City anticipates executing a contract by the end of March 31, 2024. A construction 
start date of April 15, 2024 is preferred but will be dependent on material lead times. Construction 
period will be 10 weeks from start of work. 
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Question 4: Is this project sale tax exempted?     

Answer 4:     The project is sales tax exempt.  

Question 5: Are permit fee(s) waived?  

Answer 5: Permit fees are not waived.  

Question 6: Is there only one 2”C underground from existing HH to new electrical cabinet?  

Answer 6: Yes. 

Question 7: E002- details #3 shows 4 conduits, is this detail with the amount of conduits shown required 
from the existing HH to new electrical cabinet?  If yes, what are the size of conduit required?  

Answer 7:    No. There shall be one (1) 2” conduit from existing HH to new electrical cabinet.  

Question 8: E601 detail #2 control diagram – it indicates a cat5e/cat6 cable from new electrical cabinet 
to local area network, where is the local area network located, distance and what is the conduit routing 
to this location?  

Answer 8: A cellular modem shall be added to the bid documents to connect wirelessly to the local 
area network. The cellular modem shall be installed inside the electrical cabinet, and the Landmark 
Gateway shall connect directly to the cellular modem by CAT5E/CAT6 cable. The specifications for the 
cellular modem will be issued after the contract is awarded.   

Question 9: What is the specific requirements and/or catalog number for the new electrical cabinet?  

Answer 9:   The requirement for the electrical cabinet is as follows: a NEMA 3R outdoor enclosure 
sized as necessary to accommodate all equipment as noted in the plans, specifications and bid 
addenda. 

 
Bidders are requested to acknowledge and/or include this addendum with submission. All other 
terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged. 
 
 
Very truly yours,  
 
 
Christopher J. Gagliastro   
Purchasing Director 
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